

## **NRB. January 24th at 2:03**

Call to order at 2:03

Motion to approve minutes from Dec. Paul B, second by Debra B.

General donations-arbor day donation \$100. 8388.73

Trails signs total \$674.83

Deposit \$ 9664.74. Total \$18,053.47

### 2023 Budget

Ru Rok will be the Town liaison for NRB. She resigned from NRB.

She will continue to be in charge of Arbor Day for this year.

Trails budget: Victor will put into spreadsheet to keep track of it. Craig A. Asked if the new kiosk signs were paid for. We have them in hand.

See handout about end of year trails report, garage sale activity/active marketing.

Questionable Trails: prater Murphy reroute design. Craig A will have to get with Forest Service again to walk through reroute. Forest Service (Merinda) said they will not be able to approve for 2023.

Green Canyon needs stone re-spread in trailhead.

Prater canyon winter parking. Long conversation with Merinda said in general she would be ok with us plowing the proposed parking area. Then had a meeting with Willy (Town Maintenance) ok but wants to measure area for plow. Also wants a signed agreement with forest service—non funded cost shared agreement—formalizes the agreement with Town for plowing. This one was signed 5 years ago and needs to be renewed. Merinda claims fault for not having it renewed and sent to Mayor. Then we need an FS agreement operating plan—will be resubmitted for this year and INCLUDE the proposed parking.